City of Keene, New Hampshire

AMENDED AGENDA

CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Monday, October 16, 2017 4:30 PM 2" Floor Conference Room
City Hall
Commission Members
Thomas P. Haynes, Chair Andrew Madison
Sadie Butler, Vice Chair Brian Reilly
Councilor George Hansel Eloise Clark, Alternate
Councilor Jan Manwaring Alexander Von Plinsky IV, Alternate

Denise Burchsted

SITE VISIT:

8.

9.

At 3:30 PM there will be a site visit of the Emerald Street Eversource
Substation.

Call to Order
Minutes — September 18, 2017

Wetland Permit by Notification — Branch River Dam — Dubois & King
on behalf of the Town of Swanzey

Surface Water Protection Conditional Use Permit — Eversource
Emerald Street Substation

Greater Goose Pond Forest Stewardship Plan RFQ Update
Aguatic Resource Mitigation Subcommittee Update
Conservation Master Plan Retreat Discussion
Commission Membership

Public Education and Outreach

10. Staff Updates

11. New or Other Business

12. Adjournment - Next meeting date Monday, November 20, 2017



DRAFT

City of Keene
New Hampshire

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES

Monday, September 18, 2017 4:30 PM 2nd Floor Conference Room,
City Hall

Members Present: Staff Present:
Thomas Haynes, Chair

Councilor Jan Manwaring

Councilor George Hansel

Brian Reilly

Denise Burchsted

Alexander Von Plinsky IV, Alternate

Members Not Present:
Sadie Butler, Vice Chair
Andrew Madison

Eloise Clark, Alternate

1) Callto Order
Chair Haynes called the meeting to order at 4:33 PM.

2) Approval of Minutes — August 21, 2017
Dr. Burchsted made a motion to approve the minutes of August 21, 2017, which was seconded by
Dr. Reilly.

Dr. Burchsted noted on page 2/7, “detention basin” should be corrected to “tension basin.” Dr.
Reilly noted on page 2/7, “mild steel bolts” should be corrected to “meld steel bolts.”

The motion to approve the minutes of August 21, 2017 as amended carried unanimously.

3) Communication and Notifications
No communications or notifications.

4) Greater Goose Pond Forest Stewardship Plan RFQ Updates
Chair Haynes said right now Moosewood Ecological is working on a scope of work and budget to
be approved through the City. He is unsure what the delay is; Councilor Hansel said it may be
waiting to go through a Committee cycle for approval and if going before the Finance Committee
that will likely occur next week. Chair Haynes said this has to occur before they can sign the
contract and hopefully it will happen sooner than later so they have the entire fall season to
collect data.

Dr. Reilly recalled the Committee was supposed to receive the first 12 pages of the RFQ that
Moosewood Ecological submitted. Chair Haynes will ask Ms. Kessler to send it. Councilor
Manwaring inquired about Ms. Kessler’s absence, noting there is a shortage of staff for
Committee’s but statutorily, this Committee is required to have staff representation; if she will



CONS Meeting Minutes
September 18, 2017

not be as present, the Commission needs to know how to step up and fill the gaps they can. Chair
Haynes noted she has had conflicts for the past few meetings and as far as he knows she is still
with the Commission. Dr. Burchsted noted it is really the Planning Department in general that is
shorthanded right now; Councilor Hansel noted they are not short-staffed but have many big
projects going on, like the Land Use Code Update. Chair Haynes said he thinks all staff would
like Committee’s to do as much as they can to help and Ms. Kessler will let the Commission
know how they can help; the dialogue is open and will continue.

5) Aaquatic Resource Mitigation Subcommittee Update

Dr. Burchsted reported that she, Chair Haynes, and Mr. Von Plinksy had met in the last month
and discussed compiling the information she shared with the Commission. She said the idea of
the schematic presented was to have a visual of all the possible projects discussed so far and how
they have been arranged into the identified target areas (Ashuelot River north of West Street,
Beaver Brook, Hurricane/Grimes Brook, and other identified projects). She wanted to check-in
with the Commission for any feedback and will email Ms. Clark to review it with her as well. She
has a follow-up call into Lori Sommer at NH DES to make sure this list is on the right track. Dr.
Burchsted has the impression that synergistic target area projects would be more favorable to
DES but wants to make sure.

Dr. Reilly asked if a project hits several different ARM fund categories if it would be higher
priority. Dr. Burchsted cautioned use of the word priority, but they may be more likely to fund
such projects; they also favor multiple-component projects. Councilor Hansel, Councilor
Manwaring, and Dr. Reilly thanked the subcommittee for their work. Dr. Burchsted asked for
comments on strategy, details, and who else should be asked to review.

Councilor Hansel said it looks good but wonders what the Commission will do when it is
complete. Dr. Burchsted replied that is one of her questions for Ms. Sommer — how to move
forward. She will try to speak with Ms. Sommer before the subcommittee meets again next week.
She assumes this is too much to submit to DES and it will need to be further streamlined.
Councilor Hansel suggested when this strategy document is complete it can be passed up through
City Council with a presentation to keep it on the radar. While staff will ultimately submit this, it
is the Commission’s job to present it to Council so that staff knows what to work with. Councilor
Manwaring agreed the Commission is setting the stage for how money will be spent so Council
can be reassured it is being spent well.

Councilor Manwaring suggested that the Ashuelot River north of West Street is good but should
include Goose Pond and the Farrar property. She also thinks a greenspace on the Kingsbury
property should be included with Beaver Brook. Dr. Burchsted agreed she intends to add
restoring the channelized section of Beaver Brook at Kingsbury as well as the Brownfield
information. Councilor Manwaring said it is her opinion that ultimately the City will take that
land because it is a Brownfield site.

Dr. Burchsted noted she included some locations/projects highlighted in grey that seem unlikely
but can act as placeholders. Councilor Hansel said he does not think some of them are that
unlikely. He also suggested Carpenter Field, though he knows it has been tried before, it has
never been shut down. Dr. Burchsted noted the Planning Director was very clear that is not going
anywhere. Councilor Manwaring agreed it is unlikely; she asked if the habitat in the swamp at
Woodlawn Cemetery is not finished. Dr. Burchsted replied no, but it has a good start.

Page 2 of 4



CONS Meeting Minutes
September 18, 2017

Dr. Reilly asked if there are only four categories from DES. Dr. Burchsted replied the four
categories displayed were the ones the subcommittee decided on and can be modified. She noted
the ARM fund Sample Priority List:

e Land protection priorities can include acquisitions such as: Parcels adjacent to existing
conservation lands; Town forests or parcels acquired not currently protected (consider
habitat value for restoration); Land in vicinity to drinking water supplies; Floodplains and
riparian areas, vernal pool habitat; Farmlands with focus for enhancing wetland and
stream buffers.

e Habitat restoration priorities includes projects such as: Wetland restoration—remove fill,
restore hydrology, remove ditching; Restoration of streams where they have been
culverted, buried, channels straightened; Enhancement of buffers where they may be
lacking; Water quality improvements—look at impaired waters for best locations for
improvements.

o Infrastructure modification priorities include projects such as: Culvert replacements and
dam removals; Connecting sections of streams to improve passage for aquatic organisms,
fish passage; Stream bank restoration / vegetated enhancement.

e Native species restoration priorities include projects such as: Eradication of invasive
species—with long-term monitoring program established.

Compiling a list of projects for Keene will allow immediate applications to the ARM fund when
projects are shovel-ready. Dr. Burchsted noted she is also investigating sources of funding that
may be available to supplement the ARM fund. Some projects are ready to go, like the culvert
replacements; they are just waiting on funds. Councilor Hansel said while there may be four
projects shovel-ready, for example, the Commission should be working to get the other shovel
ready in the meantime with the Land Use Tax Fund. Dr. Burchsted agreed having as many
projects as possible shovel-ready allows the Commission to take advantage of any situation that
arises to keep moving them all along.

Mr. Von Plinsky asked if there was anything to add from a structural standpoint on potential
target area layout. Dr. Reilly suggested adding the Beech Hill Conservation Easement under the
miscellaneous list, although it is not aquatic. Dr. Burchsted and Chair Haynes agreed it could be
considered aquatic because there are vernal pools and upland habitat. Councilor Hansel said this
is a great example of what the Commission should be doing and is an opportunity to show the
Council how active the group is.

6) Conservation Master Plan Retreat Discussion

Chair Haynes reported that he has been emailing with Barbara Richter, who is interested in
helping. Her dilemma is timing as she is currently planning the NH Conservation Commissions
annual meeting in November. He will continue following-up with her; finding a facilitator is still
ongoing. Dr. Burchsted noted David Montgomery, who is a National Academy of Science
member, will be speaking at the meeting and at KSC. The Commission agreed the annual
meetings are a great opportunity with workshops on diverse topics. Chair Haynes will make sure
everyone gets the flyer about it.

7) Public Education and Outreach
Chair Haynes noted little progress since the last meeting but asked to brainstorm City parcels to
promote as opportunities when approaching people to facilitate. He listed Goose Pond and
Drummer Hill as possibilities all year. Dr. Reilly suggested Beech Hill. Councilor Manwaring
suggested getting permission to walk to Woodward Pond, where visitors are not typically
welcomed at the Dam; she is unsure where the reservoir plan stands, but it could be an

Page 3 of 4



CONS Meeting Minutes
September 18, 2017

educational opportunity. She also suggested the Roaring Brook watershed. Chair Haynes agreed
that could combine with a walk through historic Roxbury. Dr. Burchsted suggested Stearns Hill.
Dr. Burchsted also suggested floating up and down the Ashuelot River (from Court Street to the
dam) with an expert. She said the floodplain wetlands are fantastic and the float would be best in
spring so there is enough water. Chair Haynes asked for additional ideas to be sent to him or Ms.
Kessler.

8) New or Other Business
Councilor Manwaring noted she did not work on a criteria list and will for next month.

Councilor Hansel suggested putting a financial update on the agenda for next month; it is good
timing to start looking at it.

Chair Haynes recalled that Councilor Manwaring’s term expires at the end of the year and he will
find out if any others expire as well. Dr. Burchsted suggested Ken Bergman as a possible new
member. She will invite him to an upcoming meeting to see if he is interested. The term limit is
three years, you can serve a maximum of two terms, and there must be at least one Councilor on
the Commission; these are statutory guidelines.

9) Adjournment — Next meeting date Monday October 16, 2017
Hearing no further business, Chair Haynes adjourned the meeting at 5:19 PM.

Respectfully submitted by,
Katie Kibler, Minute Taker

Reviewed and edited by,
Tara Kessler, Planner

Page 4 of 4



(C/L«s exucl o

Permit Application

Wetlands Bureau

Name of Project:

Branch Dam Diversion Temporary Shutdown
Keen, NH
DuBois & King Preject No. 123144

Owner/Applicant:
Town of Swanzey
PO Box 10009
Swanzey, NH 03446

Prepared by Authorized Agent:
DuBois
SKing™
28 North Main Street
Randolph, VT 05060

Phone: (802) 728-3376
Fax: (802) 728-4930

Dated: September 22, 2017

New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services ]




NHDES-W-06-027

(,h"«
el 0T

R AT L
MArterion

WETLANDS PERMIT BY NOTIFICATION (PBN) =

Land Resources Management

Check the status of your submitted notification: www.des.nh.gov/onestop/index.htm

RSA/Rule: €A 482-A7 Env-Wt 130-600

{1. PROJECT TYPES

‘iThe PBN process is limited to the 14 project types listed below. Using the Project Specific Criteria Documents, confirm your project
i proposal qualifies to use this Permit by Notification process and check the qualifying project type(s) listed below

| Freshwater Seasonal Dock; I
|

Culvert/Bridge Replacement:
: The replacement of a cuivert/bridge on & watercourse with & ;
1 contributing watershed less than or equal o 25 acres to
| permit vehicular access to one single family lot or for
{noncommercial recreational use.

: Beach Replenishment:
i Replenishment of an existing non-tidal beach with tess than
. 10 cubic yards of sanc.

B4

: Construction or modification of a seasonai pier or wharf
]z (dock), located on a non-tidal stream or river or in g lake | g
;or pond. i
Retaining Wall Repair and Replacement: I
[j 2 | Repair or replacement in-kind of a retaining wall (in the : j 9
dry during draw down). |
Maintenance Dredge: |
Mainterance dredging, when necessary 1o provide
continued usefulness of nontidal drainage ditches, man-
[3  made ponds, and spiliways {10

| Starmwater detention pends, fire nonds, or agricultural ponds may ke
1 exempt from germitting pursuant to REA 482-4:3, 1V-L. See ine groject

| spedifc critaria decument for further Information. |

!Seasonal Dock Anchoring Pad:
{ Construction of an anchoring pad for a seasonal dock in non-
| tidal waters.

Temporary Cofferdams:

Temporary cofferdams and other water contro! devices
constructed in flowing water or adjacent to dams in
conjunction with the repair or maintenance of existing
structures, Al work must be designed, and supervised by
a professional engineer {PE}.

1

' Boatlift;
Installation of ane seasonal hoatlift in non-tidai waters and
; not within 20 fee of abutter’s property line.

Docking Structure Repair: i

! Repair of existing tidai docking structures or repair of non- [_j12
l tidai docking structures.

| Watercraft Lift:

[ Installation of one or two personal watercraft lift{s) in non-
| tidal waters adjacent to a dock.

Dry Hydrant:
For a dry hydrant ONLY, excavation of iess than 10 linear

Linstallation of a residential utility iine. Stream impacts

[} 6 ifeet within the bank and bed of a surface water that does | (13 limitedto a contributing watershed of 25 acres.
i not exceed 200 square feet in total jurisdictional impact
to the bed. !
Maintenance of a Non-Docking Structure: : Utility Right-of-Ways:
Maintenance, repair or replacement of a non-docking ‘Temporary impacts associated with the inspection,
C . istructure. ;:EM ‘maintenance and repair of existing utifity lines within an

| existing utility right of way.

| Use the Litifity Maintenance Notification form for this project type.

i

:2. RELATED NHDES LAND RESOURCES MANAGEMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT:
| Please indicate if any of the foltowing permit applications are required and, if required, the status of the application

| To determine if other Land Resources Management Permits are required, refer to the Land Resources Management Web Page.

Permit Application Status

File Number

Permit Type Permit Required |

i Ay i

: Alteraticn of Terrain Permit Per RSA 485-A17 (1 ves C |
| Ingividual Sewerage Disposal per RSA 485-A:2 i YES NO
' Sukdivision Apgrovai Per RSA 485-A £1ves pING
Shoreland Permit Far RSA 483-B 3 ves NO

APPROVEC [ PENDING (] DENIED
177 approvED [ 2ENDING [] DENIED
i APPROVED © PENDING [ | DENIED
APPROVED [ PENDING || DENIED

111

NHDESW-06-027

shoreland@des.nh.goy or (603) 271-2147

NHDES Wetiznds Bureay, 29 Hazen Drive,

Parmit by Houfication —valid until 01/2018

PO BOX 95. Concord, NH 03302-0055

bogny
ALRTY A% 4

Page lafsg



faba e

Cnoecr Mo

At i Ardrpopsi atee Adwtaetonion
g [ Lrep
s
!.""Jf ] O'-"V Cetiy Pt P TRES P

i 3. PROJECT LOCATION
© A separate application must be filed with each municipality that jurisdictional impacts will occur iy

ADDRESS: Dam located between Marlboro St. and Swanzey Factor Rd. in
Branch River

TOWN/CITY: Keene

TAX MAP: 906 BLOCK: LOT: UNIT:

US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY TOPO MAP WATERBODY NAME: Branch River

LOCATION COORDINATES (If known): 42,913092, -72.255488 B Latitude/Longitude [ ] UTM [ State Plane

4, PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
Provide a brief description of the project, outlining the scope of work to be performed, including a narrative that describes the

work_ Do not write

sequence of construction including pre-construction through post-construction activities and the relative timing and progression ofall |
'see attached " |

The project includes temporarily blocking the diversion of flow from the Branch River at the Branch Dam to the Upper and lower
Wilson Ponds. Due to limited hydraulic capacity at both of the downstream dams, the Town wishes to temporarily eliminate flows
from the Branch Dam and observe hydraulic conditions for a period of one year. Sandbags will be used to block off the overflow at
the Branch River Dam to determine if sufficient baseflow is available at Upper Wilson and Lower Wilson Ponds to maintain normal
| water levels and provide adequate turn aver to maintain water quality. The diversion will be put into place on October 30, 2017
and will be removed on October 30, 2018. The project meets the requirements of Env-Wt 303.04 and 506.04.

5. IMPACT AREA:
For each jurisdictional area that will be/has been impacted, provide square feet and, if applicable, linear feet of impact
Temporary = impacts not intended to remain (and will be fully restored to pre-construction conditions) crfte_r the project is completed

e Permanent Teimporary Cres Parmanent Temporary N
& v
Jurisdictional Area Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft. Jurisdictional Area S Ft. Sq. Ft.
Forested wetland 0 0 Lake 8] 0
Emergent wetland 0 0 Pond 0 110
Wet meadow 4] o] Tidal water 1] 0
i - b
Intermittent stream 0 0 Previously Qeveloped uptand 0 0
in TBZ
Perennial stream / river 0 ] Other 0 4]

NHDES-W-06-027

shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603} 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO BOX 55, Concord, NH 03302-C095
www des.nh.gov
Permit by Notification -Valid until 01/2018 Page 2 0of 8




Teoo T 20000

KEENE EAST
7.5 Quad- Tile: 174SE

Hngsiocy Par

475dn00
4T ERINN

3 i

Sy

Pt Hll i

bo
B8]
h of ¥ear
1 Land
_ g
Gle-Toureay W0
FUFELT e
Rk L T L ;2
= i Z
2, g . &
55 5 i : g
wo k! . ¥ ol —
] = i sl &
| 3 =
e Y o
¥ # g
o :fi T -
1 aﬁg s 2
123 p
z ¥ .
= -
Lo e fal2-loumeay
i ] g 'y Foragt g
Pt F =
o &g E
< | il \‘._ =
& b
' T
. £ L1 =
o =
_ffs L &
= Qg 8
3 & g
. ,
P #
£ i 5 _
*go i rai2-Toumisy
= : Eati
= il rurEsd
] & |
- .:,"

42°52'30°N

Map prepared June, 2017
Data from GRANIT at Earth Systems Research Center [UNH)
-] and Open Street Map contributors. NH GRANIT and cooperaling ELELE
agencies make no claim to validity or reliability or to any implied
_Juses of thees data. Basemap € 2015 National Geographic Seciety .
719000 : C Ciaagboo | oo 153000 o ade T i
Corgew 72°18'30°"W 72°180"W F2017'30"W F2ATOW 72"16'30"W 727 60w T2E30W 72°180"W

| 1
i e Kilometers




HOEED [N “plosun) 8/PO- LT WBE BITT-LLT (S0
P ayorquIg £L1 spur| pHe ﬁmﬁcu, UDISTAI(T
HENADNA SAAMOSHY (RN Y PUR TN 10 Juaunredag]

Juasard PRApL 2L SQIIULILIO.) PR 9y ds T6A U0 TORULIOTUT £2)12 g —.:?C.:.— Prnos AoAlns QUS-UO Uy SO oads
TITLEY e wvbﬁu\::f Waayg >_CC DART 0 mvu..,u AJUIS U2 Jasdl 2AL] SEaJSR AT " >J>:..: TODEEIG N0 Oy ?ﬁg“_ﬁ—aq pue f._w_:OTUZ_ Py :.,v:fv k_.;p TJHQIH«.Q uanruLomr
GO PRtR(] "S2IALITIDR0 1, WOLY |0 A a1 »_zc ED HRp I uassid jou st A aadds DALISUDS © TR U ol s Sa0p Tummcxaﬁ_.‘ U0 U PIODAL O} hsax D..aCﬁ&ﬁZ V

FECOT L8 (E00) D] FIN BIUR L IV Smdiiin JEUGUD JJ J0f 10j07)

G SN (07 GRYD ATOUL S 30URIAIZ0 TEG] 1) L1onda) D000 THONL D) IR SIMNPUE () YSLMSE 1y FRI] 15 TRIDUIO S 01 PApPR By

1A 100 sk Jui aBRUISE] JRAYRN FIN 4G payari sa0amds am i 10 Ao s Sepdiuone - ome TNy (radg = s, TPRUgRay ] 1, poeiiepin] — 1], (SSpO o
(MO[IG 238) BOIALIS AYUPIAN X Y5id [T A P 1dag] SWny 29 1SLT HN ¢ S LR 1 - (HOpOLILY IEOPHESOLS) [RySnpy S8PaM e

5230 soady agvaga)IaAug

[(RR) & F S I TN

LY 3 YSL HN IORIU0D OSEA ] SIUAHIULG )

SUNSAL BUIMOTOS 944 [l “sanmnauos frimen Sepdaxas pue samads 21e0 o SP40DAL 107 ASTYRIED IR0 POLYIIEDS DAY | ‘pajsonbat sy

APNT WY 10
HONBOYLPOUL jusTead
RAUOL ISR AR S108dUE TR)M 200aLdY 0] spuod g jo siosn pue sa. HUBPIHAL R O® GT PUR SPHO, WL Lamo ] puk taddyy
up Apgendraoea o) pedig euusiod syt ajengraa o (sdeq PUBS) WIBPI OB ¥ 1A A0S i 10 dunnys Aq Aimiodua 90
01 812 00y WO WR(T PUO GOSHAY 0L AMOLJUT 3O JONE S A30PAT 0] LEE) 24135 (OURIE 18 2uangs L 203 Yipow o3 Fuisodorg  rwonduossgp
PY Aropoe,] Axziems pue
130115 OICQIRIAL JE2U IURCY IPATY (OURIE] UG auaay “Aormamy  umo TEST-LTHHN 00 21 TN
neag uuﬂ:u: [BIUIEN (TN A a21a3y 3y
(PR S04 WOT] 2824 2U0 TOf PURAY £ (07/4/6 I8
meingy adeloy | RIEN N QR Aury a0y

09050 LA ydjopuey
18IS GIRRY YUON §7
BUTY) W SIOGIC] AU M U0 S0

HALLET SLINSITY MOEHIVAVC] GHN [ A
NYIHNG FOVANIH IvHOLYN HN S/ QU I



LT o—m s m—
GOFODEDEDLD 0
..:.;«..m“... P L x e_@lic.h..

o jassiy; ebpar pBug T

A B T 1
Al P b )

1 =i

T

i wwasts
: ot unen [

; L JELU | A
“ Lo el | Lo
‘ 0 Uit DR

o swod ucsEme

pusdo]

e
==

— gy

o5y o3p ais, pesy

= .L.u.mm SN
phe ‘._M.. mnﬁ-....u-..
Y e A

LS - LS
VAl i A
Cr T i

. 1

|asermpy sBpag), Jes

i

- " ..mh...s_.
1 e




NHB17-2521 EQCODE: IMIBIVD2O3 002 1N

New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau - Animal Record

Dwarf Wedge Mussel (dlasmidonta heterodon)

Legal Status Conservation Status
Federal: Listed Lndangered Globai: Criticaily imperiled due to rarity or vulnerability
State: Listed Endangered State:  Criueally imperiled due to rarity or vulnerability

Description at this Location

Corscrvation Rank:  Fair quality, condition and/or landscape context ('C' on a scale of A1),
Cominents or Rank:

Detailed Description: 2010: Ashuelot River - Cresson Bridge to Homestead Dam: Critical habitat throughout this
stretch of river, 496 mussels collected and relocated. Relocation site 1: 17 animals relocated
from viginity of Thompson covered bridge. Relocation site 2: 166 animals relocated from
pre-drawdown survey. Relocation site 3: 313 animals reloceted trom surveys conducted
Jduring drawdown.2003: Obs_id 2421: 1 adult male observed. Obs _id 2459: 14 seen, age and
sex unknown. 2001: A tota] of 12 sheils at six sites along a two-mile stretch of river.
Upstream of this stretch, four sites in a {.25-mile stretch downstream of the confluence of
the Ashuelot and The Branch cach had no 4. hererodon found. Sites $ - 8: one shell
observed. Site 10: 5 shells and some juveniles observed. Site 11 four shells observed.

General Area: 20190: Ashuelot River - Cresson Bridge 10 Homestead Dam: High quality habitat threughout
streich of fiver. Mussels occurred on stable banks. often tn less than 6 inches of water.20035:
Freshwarer - Stream or river (Obs _id 2421). 2001 Up- and down-stream of an ettluent pipe
for a wastewater reatment plant, Site 5 Verv slow tlow (less than .05 ms), substrate of
large beulders and sand, Canopy fairly dense, and the river is well shaded. Site 6: Flow fairly
quick (0.2-0.4 m/s). Riveris 10-135 vards wide, -4 teet deep, with a substrate of large
boulders, gravel. and sand. Heavy riparian canopy. Site 77 Slow flow (less than 0.10 m's).
River is 1-6 feet wide, with a substrate 2 mix of sand. gravel, and boulders. Reccives a fot of
surdight. since riparian canopy minimal. Site 81 Very slow flow (less than 0.10 rmvs). River is
20-25 yards wide and less than 3 feet deep except for deeper spots aleng the banks. Substrate
is almost entirely sand with silt and clay on the margins and much woody debris (almost no
stable substrate). Little riparian canopy. Site 10: Flow rate very slow (less than 0.10 nvs).
River is 2-6 feet {up to 11 tzet) deep. Substrate mostly sand and silt but becoming very rocky
where the mussels were found. Woody debris common throughout. Site 11: Very slow flow
(less than 0.10 m/s). River generally 2-6 feet deep, reaching 8-10 feet. Substrate rocky
(boualders. cobble. sand) in mussel area.

General Comments: 2010 Mussel survey was coordinated with the removal of the Tlomestead Dans on the
Ashuelot River, as well a3 repairs to the Thompson covered bridge. Prior to bridge repairs,
afl mussels found near the footprint of the construction work were relocated to Relecation
site 1. Prior to dam ramwoval, all mussels found upstraam o Cresson Bridge were collected
and relocated ro Relocation site 2. During the impoundment drawdown following the dam
removal, all mussels observed were coilected and relocated 1w Relocation site 3.2003: Scuba
scarch of 500 vard site (2.5 hrs. x 2 peoplefound one large (>40mm) male DWML
Tessclated darters abundant throughout. Also 4. wndudara (350 live) and S, uadvlatus (20-30
live). Lar/long. by Terrain Navigator near mid-point of site (Obs :d 24210, Information
taken from "Freshwater Mussels of the Ashuelot River -- Keene o Hinsdale, August 2003,"
written by Ethan Nadeau of Biodrawversity consulting firm, Report submitted to NHFG and
USFWS (Obs_id 2459).

Management 2001: Diverse mussel commumities at sites 10 and 11, 700 and 1500 vards downstream of the

Comments; effluent pipe, respectively, suggest no lasting negative consequences from the wastewater
efflucnt.

Location

Survev Stte Name: Keenc
Managed By: Dickinson: Memorial Forest



NHB17-2522 EOQCODE: IMBIV02030%021*NH

County: Cheshire
Town(s): Swanzey

Size: 61.8 acres Elevation:
Precision: Within (but not necessarily restricted to) the area indicated on the map.
Directions: 2010: Relocation sites 1 & 2: Upstream of Cresson Bridge. Relocation site 3: Downstream of

Cresson Bridge.2003: Obs_id 2421: 30-60 meters upstrcam of the covered bridge at Swanzey Dam.
(Swanzey Dam Site #16, Freshwater Mussels of the Ashuelot River -Keene to Hinsdale, August
2003) (Obs_id 2421). From NH Rte 10 in Swanzey, take Sawyers Crossing Road ca. 2 miles east to
the covered bridge over the Ashuelot River. 2001: Site 3: canoe upstreain ca. 1.6 miles to where
powerlines border the river upstream of a bend. Site 6: ca. 900 yards downstream of site 5 and 1000
yards upstream from the wastewater treatment plant effluent pipe. Site 7: ca. 600 yards upstream of
the effluent pipe; just downstream of a bend in the river. Site &: ca. 100 yards upstream of the
effluent pipe, along the western shore. Site 10: ca. 200-300 yards upstream of the covered bridge, on
the western side of the river. Site 11: canoc downstream of the covered bridge ca. 700 yards to an
area on the eastern side of the river downstream of a sharp bend with a steep, rocky bank.

Dates docamented
First reported: 2001-08-08 Last reported: 2010-08-12

The U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service has jurisdiction over Federally listed species. Please contact them at 70
Commercial Street, Suite 300, Concord NH 03301 or at (603) 223-2541.









F o4 s LTTHE

Dl
giigsins) _ FLd e

L) ar
coiaslea|  vEEIRG

P
i, sarr

ELHTBEEIL

SHYE AFZNYMG

AHISENYH MR
ARLNYMS 20 NAOL

I
I
I

e

=

e

=

48 ]

2%

SHYd
AUYNIRNSYED
NOUWDINYISNOD
w0 LON

Liom L TG

=T/ A0S TN

NOILOIS\Y/

T

AR TNAOT 000 XUDNE
NEIPE Thelw L WYINE

TIvH ORI KRArGL

)
FHNALRALS TAGHT ALROHEG ~

7

Mirnied KOUPING HI PO 52300

Tl rnRAY WlR) OR9 e

o b LBGH w50
URONYE AMIGPEL TWISH —,
(TR RSTRG Jn

e S
Huw XX B TTE -

/
;
AMTRIS T HMN0D

SLEIADD i

T B YR DR

HELA IMD LTHVHOHY
O 2wd NEEY B SV DN T

TR RSN WYY ISHROR
TEL QLY DHOTY Qi SRS LKGRTE OL
HAOHS ¥IWY Il Hi OFTPOSM A0 0L SNE ONHE

]

a0 SVAOHYS Aivadedl DT

[ ——

i
H
i
H

&



Aemydg 212710U00))

we( Pouvsyg - sqydessdojoyg uonoadsuy - ) xipuaddy



we( yousyq - sydeafojogg uonoadsuy — D xipuaddy



Received gy - % o

PLANNING BOARD b

zl
u'q

CITY OF KEENE et L - _gog,
THERRE R 1

Surface Water Protection Conditional Use Permit (SWP cup) Apphcatmn e
To be used when project also requires Site Plan Review """~

Please fill out entire application

Section One: Project

Tax Map Parcel # 047 - 03 - 009 Existing Zoning: Commerce (COM)

Pi'oject:

Name_ Emerald Street Substation

Address 0 Emerald Street

Section Two: Contact Information

Owner: /

Name PSNH Signature ———

Name PO Box 270, Hartford CT 06141-0270Signawm

Address

Phone (day) () (Fax) ()

Date
Applicant/Agent: 7
Name Eversource - Xurt Nelson Signature

Address PO Box 330, Manchegter, NH 03105

Phone; (day) (603 ) 634-3256 Fax: ( ) Date ,Sj/is"/z.a/?

Surveyor/Planner/Engineer: % ﬁ Z
Name¢ VHB - David_ Fenstermacher Signature S -~

Address _2 Bedford Farms Drive, Suite 200, Bedford, NH 03110

Phone: (day) (603)391-3900 Fax: () Date: Z//f/éé"(?

Keene Planning Department, 3 Washington St. Keene, NH 03431 (603) 352-5474, http:!/www.ci.keene.nh,usf’p]anning



LA NS EIC. LF Wit~ iy e

i

Section Three: Required items included with this submittal

2 Copies of the application.

Name, Address, and Tax Map # of owner, agent, and all abutters within 200 feet.

| Copy of Notarized abutters list required as part of the Site Plan Review Application, including

|

1 Copy of the scaled and dimensioned plot plan of the property, showing existing conditions and pro-

posed changes, detailing all the relevant features of the site including surface waters and buffer zones. ‘

1 Copy of the plan reduced to 8% X 11 inches.

2 Copies of the writien narrative that includes all information outlined in Section 4,

3 Capies of wetland delineation reports completed by « NH Certified Wetland Scientist including loca-

tion, area, and limits of ail surface waters and associated buffers (9 copies for the Planning Board may

be required after staff review).

2 Copies other reports: @ ©rivizt el

I
=l BISMRG Y B

ey

Section Four: Conditional Use Permit Criteria

All applicants must comply with
Zoning Ordinance (Please refer to
submit documentation that supports the following:

the standards of Section 102-1480 Surface Water Protection of the Keene
the Keene Zoning Ordinance for a full description.). Al applicants must

®Documentation of proposed mitigation measures,
including details of how mitigation has been de-
signed to prevent adverse impacts to surface water
TeSOUrces

@ Disclosure of any State or Federal Permits needed
in addition to CUP requirements

Written narrative explaining:

® Why proposed use or activity cannot be placed
outside of Overlay District

How encroachment into buffer zone has been
minimized to maximum extent possible

® How proposed use was designed to avoid adverse
impacts to surface water resources

How the buffer will be maintained in natural state

Location and connectivity of surface water in
relation to surrounding watershed

Extent to which buffer serves as wildlife habitat

the final decision rendered by the Planning Board.

Please note that the submittal of this signed application grants members of the Planning Board and City employees to access the
project site for matters related to site plan and conditional use permit review from the time of application submittal to the time of

Keenc Planning Department, 3 Washington 8t. Keene, NH 03431 (603) 352-5474, htip:/Awww.cikeene nh.us/planning




To: Ms, Michele Chalice Date: September 14, 2017 M emora ndum
City of Keene - Planner
3 Washington Street, 4th Floor
Keene, New Hampshire 03431

Project #; 13563.33
From: Malia Ohilson, P.E. Re: Conditional Use Permit Criteria

Senior Project Engineer Emeraid Street Substation
Keene, NH 03431

VHB has prepared this narrative to demonstrate conformance with the conditional use criteria for the proposed
substation rebuild on Emerald Street as outlined in Section 102-1490 of the Zoning Ordinance.

The Emerald Street Substation rebuild includes the retirement of aging equipment, upgrades to existing equipment,
and installation of new equipment which will be supported by a new switchgear building on an expanded pad. In
association with this work, new fence will be installed, existing fencing will be replaced and underground conduit will
be constructed. No State or Federal permits are required for the proposed project.

Two surface waters are located on the site which would be considered part of the Surface Water Protection Overlay
District. Mill Creek is located on the west side of the site and a wetland is located to the south of the site, See wetland
delineation memorandum for a detailed description of the surface waters, under separate cover. The site is located in
the Commerce District, therefore a reduced buffer of 30-feet applies to both surface waters.

The proposed work within the Surface Water Protection Overlay District is located within the existing substation yard
with 2 small portion of underground conduit work connecting to existing poles within the wetland and wetland buffer.
The substation expansion areas are located to the north of the site and are outside of the overlay district.

a. The proposed work incudes a rebuild of the existing equipment with a minor expansion of the
substation yard. The work within the Surface Water Pratection Overlay District is associated with
conduit connected to existing poles and upgrades to existing poles. All other work has been
minimized within the Surface Water Protection Overlay District,

b. The expansion of the substation yard will be to the north of the site to minimize further impacts to the
wetlands and the 30-foot buffer. The expansion of the substation yard will be outside of the Mill
Creek buffer. However, upgrades to existing poles will be located in the Creek buffer. Work will be
performed in a way as to minimize impacts to the natural state of the Mill Creek buffer.

¢ The site is an existing electric substation. The proposed work is a rebuild of the existing use. The
expansion of the yard has been located to minimize impacts within the Surface Water Protection
Overlay District and a large portion of the site will be maintained in its current undeveloped state.

d. The buffer for Mill Creek will be minimaily impacted where the existing poles are located. The buffers
natural state will be maintained to the maximum extent possible. The work within the buffer for the
on-site wetland is limited to underground conduit to existing poles within the conduit. The ground

2 Bedford Farms Drive
Surte 200
Bedford, NH 03110-6532

\whb\proj\bedfordy13563.43 Emerald Street Rebuild\docs\Parmits\Condltional Use\13563.33 Conditional Use Permit Criteria.darx P 603.391.3900



Ref: 13563.33
September 14, 2017
Page 2

cover over the conduit will be re-established with vegetation. The remaining buffer will not be
impacted.

e. A portion of the proposed work is within the 30-foot buffer, but it is limited to upgrades or conduit
connections to the existing utility poles already located within the buffer. The expansion of the
substation yard will occur outside of the surface water buffers.

f A wetland delineation memorandum is included in the application package and addresses surface
water characteristics as assaciated with Mill Creek and the on-site wetland. A stormwater
memarandum is also included in the application package which addresses stormwater impacts in rate
and volume for the proposed site.

\Wwhb\proj\Bedford\13563.33 Emerald Street Rebulld\docs\Permits\Conditional Use\13563.33
Conditional Use Permit Criteria.docx



	2017_10_16 agenda
	CONS Draft Minutes 9.18.17 (1)
	Wetland Permit
	CUP



